Minutes Undergraduate Course Review Committee February 02, 2021 12:00-1:00pm Zoom Meeting

Members Present: Tina Dow Chair, Kevin Murphy Co-Chair, Lynn Casmier-Paz, Sara Duff, Andy Frazer, Martha Garcia-Stout, Andrea Gelfuso. Julia Gerasimova, Aravinda Kar, Sagnik Mazumdar, Daniel Murphree, Yang Yang, Manoj Chopra, Teresa Dorman, Martin Dupuis, Alan Fyall, Lynn Hepner, Tim Letzring, Alice Noblin, Sean Robb, Suha Saleh.

Guest Present: Lynn Becker, Larry Cooper, Nan Hua, Waheeda Illasarie, Matt Nabroski

Tina Dow called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.

Confirmation of Quorum was made.

January UCRC Minutes approved

Meeting Adjourned: 12:29 p.m.

Consent Agenda

Course Revisions:

College of Sciences:

ZOO 4205C- Invertebrate Biodiversity: Name revised from "Biology and Ecology of Metazoan Invertebrates" Approved

College of Arts and Humanities:

- ARC 3181 Advanced Topics in Digital Architecture: Updated when course is offered. Approved
- ARC 3743 Architectural History 3: Updated when course is offered. Approved
- ARH 3674 Latin American Popular Culture: Updated name from "Latin American Popular Visual Culture" and prereq changed from ANT 4332 or C.I. to ENC 1102 Approved
- ART 2300C Drawing Fundamentals I: Updated description and prereqs. Approved
- ART 2301C Drawing Fundamentals II: Updated description and removed "C.I. from prereqs. Approved
- ART 2400C Beginning Printmaking: Updated prereq. Approved
- ART 2500C Beginning Painting: Updated description and prereqs. Approved
- ART 2701C Beginning Sculpture: Updated description and prereqs Approved
- ART 2754C Beginning Ceramics: Updated description and when offered. Approved
- ART 3170C Book Binding: Update to prereq. Approved
- ART 3171C Materials for Artist Books: Update to prereq. ART 2300 and ART 2301C added, ART 2170C removed. Approved

- ART 3175C Advanced Issues in Contemporary Book Arts: Updated description and prereq. ART 2201C, ART 2203C and ART 2301C removed. Approved
- ART 3176C The Illuminated Book: Update to prereq. ART 2201C, ART 2300C and ART 2301C removed Approved
- ART 3321C Drawing Intensive: Updated description and prereq. ART 2300C added Approved
- ART 3332C Intermediate Drawing. Updated description and prereq. ART 2201C, ART 2203C, ART 2300C and ART 2301C removed. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved
- ART 3433C Screen Printing: Update to prereq. ART 2201C, ART 2203C, ART 2300C and ART 2301C removed. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved
- ART 3504C Intermediate Painting: Updated description and prereq. Approved
- ART 3643C Digital Effects & Compositing: Updated title from "Modeling for Visual Language', description, and prereq. Approved
- ART 3709C Intermediate Sculpture: Updated description and prereq. ART 2701C removed. Approved
- ART 3737C Narrative Sculpture: Update to prereq. ART 2300C and ART 2203C removed. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved
- ART 3761C Intermediate Ceramics: Updated description and prereq. ART 2754C removed. Approved
- ART 3764C Ceramic Handbuilding I: Updated description and prereq. ART 2754C removed. Approved
- ART 3950 Studio Art Portfolio: Updated title from "Portfolio Review", description, and prereq. ART 2823 and ART 2300C removed. Approved
- ART 3951C Design Intensive: Updated title and prereq. Approved
- ART 4173C Advanced Artist Book: Updated title from "The Artist Book" and prereq. Approved
- ART 4174C The Printed Book: Update to prereq. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved
- ART 4177C Commercial Book Design and Publishing: Update to title and prereq. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved
- ART 4320C Advanced Drawing: Updated description and prereq. ART 2201C, ART 2203C, ART 2300C and ART 2301C removed from prereq. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved
- ART 4402C Advanced Printmaking: Updated description, repeatability, and prereq. ART 2201C, ART 2203C, ART 2300C and ART 2301C removed from prereq. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved
- ART 4505C Advanced Painting: Updated description and prereq. ART 2201C, ART 2203C, ART 2300C and ART 2301C removed from prereq. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved
- ART 4644C Books Without Books: Updated description and prereq. ART 2201C, ART 2203C, ART 2300C and ART 2301C removed from prereq. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved
- ART 4710C Advanced Sculpture: Updated description and prereq. ART 2201C, ART 2203C, ART 2300C and ART 2301C removed from prereq. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved
- ART 4765C Ceramic Handbuilding II: Updated prereq. ART 2201C, ART 2203C, ART 2300C and ART 2301C removed from prereq. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved
- ART 4780C Kiln Design and Building: Updated prereq. ART 2201C, ART 2203C, ART 2300C and ART 2301C removed from prereq. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved
- ART 4783C Advanced Ceramics: Updated prereqs. ART 4764C added. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved
- ART 4786C Ceramic Raw Material: Updated prereqs. ART 2201C, ART 2203C, ART 2300C and ART 2301C removed from prereq. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved

- ART 4935 BFA Exhibit/Seminar: Updated description and prereq. ART 2201C, ART 2203C, ART 2300C and ART 2301C removed from prereq. Approved
- DIG 4323C Modeling for Visual Language: Updated description and prereq. DIG 4451C removed. Approved
- FIL 3720C Introduction to Animation: Updated title from "Modeling for Visual Language" and prereq moved to PR/CR. Approved
- FIL 3734C Intermediate Animation: Updated title, description, and prereq. FIL 3720, FIL 3720C and DIG 4780C removed. Approved
- FIL 4735C Advanced Experimental Animation: Updated title "Advanced" added to title, description, and prereq. Approved
- FIL 4750C Experimental Animation Workshop: Update prereq. Approved
- GRA 2101C Introduction to Computer Art: Updated description and prereq. ART 2823 removed. Approved
- GRA 3747C Intermediate Illustration I: Updated title and prereq. "ART 2201C, ART 2203C, ART 2301C, and successful portfolio review." Removed. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved
 GRA 3803C Intermediate Computer Graphic Design: Updated prereq. Approved
- GRA 3950 Graphic Design Portfolio: Updated title ("Application" removed from title) and description. Approved
- GRA 4154C Advanced Illustration: Updated prereq. ART 2201C, ART 2203C, ART 2300C and ART 2301C removed from prereq. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved
- GRA 4196C Advanced Graphic Design: Updated prereq. GRA 3803C added. Approved
- GRA 4802C Advanced Computer Graphic Design: Updated prereq. Approved
- PGY 2401C Beginning Photography: Updated prereq. Approved
- PGY 3204C Experimental Studio Lighting in Photography: Updated prereq. PGY 2401C removed Approved
- PGY 3407C Film and Darkroom: Updated prereq. PGY 2401C removed. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved
- PGY 3412C Photography in the Expanded Field: Updated title and prereq. PGY 2401C removed Approved
- PGY 3651C Narrative Photography: Updated title ("Editorial" removed), description, and prereq. PR/CR moved to prereq. Approved
- PGY 3821C Advanced Digital Printing: Updated title ("Photography" removed), description, and prereq. PGY 2806 removed. Approved
- PGY 3933C The Photo-book: Updated prereq. PGY 2401C removed from PR/CR. Approved
- PGY 4106C Photography Theory and Practice: Updated prereq. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved
- PGY 4420C Advanced Photography: Updated prereq. "Any PGY 3XXX level course" added to PR. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved
- PGY 4440C Special Problems in Photography: Updated prereq. "Any PGY 3XXX level course" added to PR. "ART 3950, ART 3952 or GRA 3950" added to PR/CR. Approved

Course Continuation:

College of Arts and Humanities:

ARC 3310C- Parametric Modeling and Digital Fabrication: Approved ART 3223C- Honors Applied Design Lab: Approved

Course Deletions:

College of Arts and Humanities:

ARC 3270- Professional Practice in Architecture: Approved ARH 3632H- Honors African American Arts Seminar: Approved ART 2201C- Honors Design Fundamentals-Two Dimensional: Approved ART 2300C- Honors Drawing Fundamentals I: Approved ART 4172C- Book Repair and Restoration: Approved

Action Agenda

New Courses:

Rosen College of Hospitality Management:

HFT 3888- Sustainability in Hospitality and Tourism: Approved

College of Arts and Humanities:

ART 3403C- Intermediate Printmaking: Approved

ART 3560C- Observational Painting: Approved ART 3561C- Experimental Painting: Approved ART 3617- Experimental Animation Professional Practice: Approved ART 3620C- Procedural Animation: Approved ART 3712C- Metal Sculpture: Approved ART 3738C- Mold Making and Casting: Approved ART 3773C- Clay Sculpture: Approved ART 3792C- Figure Sculpture: Approved ART 4737C- Stop Motion Animation: Approved ART 4855C- Visual Arts Management BA Capstone: Approved GRA 4209C- Type & Design II: Approved

College of Sciences:

INR 4084H- Honors Politics of International Terrorism: Approved

<u>College of Health Professions and Sciences:</u> IHS 4939- Interdisciplinary Projects in Health Professions: Approved

College of Business Administration:

MAN 4720H- Honors Strategic Management: Approved